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SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN No. 2021-0098-01 
  

1st Supplemental / Bid Bulletin on the 
 

PROCUREMENT OF 27 LAPTOP PC (MID-END) AND 8 LAPTOP PC 
(WORKSTATION) 

 
To all Prospective Bidders: 
 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid documents. 
 

Amendment: 

 
The following sections of the Philippine Bidding Document has been revised: 
 

i. Section I – Invitation to Bid     
ii. Section III – Bid Data Sheet   

iii. Section VI – Schedule of Requirements   
iv. Section VII – Technical Specifications 

 
Please see attached Revised Philippine Bidding Document. 

 

The applicable fee for the Bidding Documents is Three Thousand Pesos (Php 3,000.00).   

The definition of contracts similar to the Project shall be: Laptop PC (Mid-End) and/or Laptop PC 
(Workstation). 

Statement of the Bidder’s SLCC similar to the contract to be bid: 
i. Name of the completed contract with contract date, period and amount, which should correspond to the 

required percentage of the ABC to be bid. The value is adjusted to the current prices using the Philippine 
Statistics Authority consumer price indices, when necessary;  

ii. For Goods, the relevant period or delivery date when the said SLCC was completed; end user’s 
acceptance or official receipt(s) or sales invoice issued for the contract, if completed; and 

iii. Definition or description of the similar project or major categories of work. 

Statement of the Bidder of all its ongoing government and private contracts, including contracts 
awarded but not yet started: 

i. Names of outstanding contracts with other contracting party, i.e., Procuring Entity or private company 
allowed by the rules, contract date, period and amount or value; and  

ii. For Goods, kinds of Goods and dates of delivery. 

Clarifications: 

Please see attached Annex A for queries/clarifications received by the BAC and the BAC Secretariat during the 
pre-bid conference and through email with its corresponding reference in the Philippine Bidding Document for 
answers. 

 
Items not mentioned above remain the same. 
 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is being issued to clarify/modify/amend the specifications of the requirement 
needed, and not for purposes of delaying the proceedings of RA 9184. 
 
Issued this 18th day of September 2021. 

 
 

                                                                      ATTY. ANNA GRACE I. MARPURI 
                              Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee 
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ANNEX A: Queries and Clarifications 

Query / Clarification Answers 

1. How much is the bid security in case a bidder is 
interested only in a particular lot (i.e. 1 lot only)? 

 

The bid security is the based on the ABC of the lot that 

the bidder is interested to bid. 

 

Please refer to Section III – Bid Data Sheet of the 
Philippine Bidding Document for more details. 

2. Are we required to provide SLCC for both 
requirements even if we only intend to bid for one 
(1) laptop? 

 

The SLCC, including its required amount, shall be 
based on the lot the bidder will participate in. Please 
see above revised definition of “contracts similar to 
the Project”. 

3. If the award is on a per lot basis, will the 
submission of the eligibility documents be 
separately submitted as well? 

Bidders have the option to submit a separate eligibility 

and proposal on any or all lots.  The evaluation and 

contract award shall be undertaken on a per lot basis. 

4. For the Statement of All Ongoing Government 
and Private contracts, do we need to submit or 
attach supporting documents? 

 

For the Statement of All On-going Contracts, bidders 
are required to provide the following information: 

i. Names of outstanding contracts with other 
contracting party, i.e., Procuring Entity or private 
company allowed by the rules, contract date, 
period and amount or value; and  

ii. For Goods, kinds of Goods and dates of delivery. 

5. Is 11th Gen or higher but low GHz accepted?  
 

11th Gen is accepted. Please refer to the Revised 
Section VII – Technical Specifications for the updated 
specifications.  

 

6. Will you consider the dealership certification 
issued by the Authorized Distributor of the brand 
that we will offer? Can we include manufacturer 
warranty or supplier’s warranty?  

 

No. Both laptops require manufacturer warranty. 

7. Can you add lists of Service Center in the bidding 
docs? 
 

Laptop brand must have adequate authorized service 
centers (provide list of service centers). There’s no 
required number of adequate service center. Please 
refer to the Revised Section VII – Technical 
Specifications for the updated specifications. 

8. Is there a minimum number requirement on the 
provision of service centers?  
 

9. Is offering a different brand (third party brand) for 
the laser mouse acceptable? 

Yes. Please refer to the Revised Section VII – 
Technical Specifications for the updated 
specifications. 
 

10. Is the mouse warranty for One (1) year? 
 

Yes. Please refer to the Revised Section VII – 
Technical Specifications for the updated 
specifications. 
 

11. Is it okay that HD for anti-glare is minimum?  
 

Yes. Please refer to the Revised Section VII – 
Technical Specifications for the updated 
specifications. 

12. Can we transition to single storage like 1TB 
SSD? 
 

It’s okay if there’s a higher type of display and/or SSD.  
 

13. Can the delivery period be adjusted from “45 to 
60 days” to “90 to 120 days”? 
 

Yes. The Delivery Period is now 90 to 120 days upon 
receipt of notice to proceed. Please refer to the 
Revised Section VII – Technical Specifications for the 
updated specifications. 
 

 


